Gaytan, Veronica

Fro;n: Almeida, Connie

Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 3:53 AM

To: Deaver, Theodore; Gaytan, Veronica; Profilet, Susan
Subject: Re: Louisiana Rough Agenda

Perfect

We will get it on next cc agenda for approval ( 6/27)

Get Qutlook for 10S

From: Deaver, Theodore <Theodore.Deaver@fortbendcountytx.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 5:51:37 AM

To: Almeida, Connie <Connie.Almeida@fortbendcountytx.gov>; Gaytan, Veronica
<Veronica.Gaytan@fortbendcountytx.gov>; Profilet, Susan <Susan.Profilet@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Louisiana Rough Agenda

Please see the attached email response from Lt. Ellis.

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S20 FE 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Ellis, Jerome <Jerome.Ellis@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 2:47:53 PM

To: Deaver, Theodore <Theodore.Deaver@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Subject: RE: Louisiana Rough Agenda

Approved

Jerome Ellis, Lieutenant
Crisis Intervention Team
Fort Bend County Sheriff’s Office

(281) 341-8530 Desk
(832) 473-7892 Cell

****CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE****

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender. This message contains
confidential information of the Fort Bend County Sheriff’s Office and is intended only for the individual(s) named for a
law enforcement purpose. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this
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email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email
from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or
taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

From: Deaver, Theodore <Theodore.Deaver@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 3:21 PM

To: Ellis, Jerome <Jerome.Ellis@fortbendcountytx.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Louisiana Rough Agenda

I know you have been busy but can you take time out please.

Thanks

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S20 FE 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Gaytan, Veronica <Veronica.Gaytan@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 4:28:57 PM

To: Deaver, Theodore <Theodore.Deaver@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Cc: Ellis, Jerome <Jerome.Ellis@fortbendcountytx.gov>

Subject: FW: Louisiana Rough Agenda

Please see email below.
Still awaiting approval from Lt. Ellis, to proceed.

Veronica Gaytoww

Administrative Coordinator, Behavioral Health Services
Fort Bend County

301 Jackson Street (Mailing)

1517 Eugene Heimann Circle, Suite 400

Richmond, Texas 77469

Office: (281) 238-3072

Cell: (832) 451-5981

Fax: (281) 238-0218
veronica.qaytan@fortbendcountytx.gov

BHS CoORE VALUES: I-CARE
Integrity, Compassion, Adaptability, Respect I Equity
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From: Almeida, Connie <Connie.Almeida@fortbendcountytx.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 10:09 AM

To: Profilet, Susan <Susan.Profilet@fortbendcountytx.gov>

Cc: Gaytan, Veronica <Veronica.Gaytan@fortbendcountytx.gov>; Deaver, Theodore
<Theodore.Deaver@fortbendcountytx.gov>

Subject: Re: Louisiana Rough Agenda

Thanks
Makes sense. You will need to come back to FB and schedule a training in the next year.

Also Deputy Deaver please coordinate with LT Ellis . We can include you in our request for CC which makes
sense but just need SO to approve that before we move forward.

Let’s try to get on CC agenda by Monday for approval of out of state travel.
Funding source for

Deputy Deaver : OJIDP grant ( FOCUS)

Dr Profilet — May have to be ARPA or FOCUS

Will
Let you know

Training approved on my end!
Veronica draft agenda item by end of Friday so I can review and we can have ready to go once Lt Ellis
approves. I'll confirm funding sources .

Thanks

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Profilet, Susan <Susan.Profilet@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 4:30:22 PM
To: Almeida, Connie <Connie.Almeida@fortbendcountytx.gov>

Cc: Gaytan, Veronica <Veronica.Gaytan@fortbendcountytx.gov>; Deaver, Theodore

<Theodore.Deaver@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Subject: FW: Louisiana Rough Agenda




Connie,
Theo and | have small parts in the training but we are basically going to get additional training to bring back to Fort Bend

County to train others.

From: Randy Kaiser <randyjkaiser@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 4:06 PM

To: Deaver, Theodore <Theodore.Deaver@fortbendcountytx.gov>; Profilet, Susan
<Susan.Profilet@fortbendcountytx.gov>; Cross, David <d.cross@tcu.edu>
Subject: Louisiana Rough Agenda

Randy Kaiser, M.Ed.
C:713.492.7221

This email originated from outside of the organization. 'randyjkaiser@gmail.com' Do not click links, open
(@-NEOIE (@) attachments, or respond unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please forward suspicious

emails to the IT Service Desk.




